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Tennessee Regulatory Authority
ATTN: Docket Room (08-00115)
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243

Dear Ms. Cooper;

On behalf of Mayor Jerry Garrett, | am in receipt of your letter of July 3, 2008 advising the City of
Goodlettsville of AT&T’s application to the TRA to provided cable and video service in the City. Your
letter was dated July 3, 2008; however it was not delivered to the City until July 11, 2008.

You are seeking comments from the City on this matter. The City of Goodlettsville has not received a
notice from AT&T or BellSouth as your letter suggests. However, the Tennessee Municipal League has
provided me with a copy of the application. In the spirit of cooperation, | am providing the following
comments on this application.

1. Comcast provides one (1)} local government access channel to the citizens of Goodlettsville.
While the Metro-Government of Nashville and Davidson County presently administers this
channel, the City of Goodlettsville will administer any channels provided under Public Chapter
932 by BellSouth Telecommunications d/b/a AT&T Corporation. Concurrent with this
correspondence, | have notified BellSouth of our intentions via a copy of this letter.

2. Comcast is not required to provide the City with any PEG support payments.
Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely
At
m Thomas
City Manager

Cc: Mayor Jerry Garrett
Senator Joe Haynes, City Attorney
Gregg Morton, President — AT&T Tennessee
Margaret Mahery - Tennessee Municipal League
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